
Allen, Meredith
2/14/2014 12:24:56 PM
Baker, Amy C. (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Metcalf presenation 

Amy,

I will know what we can provide by 4:30.

Thanks,
Meredith

On Feb 14, 2014, at 3:05 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@,pge.com> wrote:

Amy,

I'm checking. I should know in next 30.

Thanks,
Meredith

On Feb 14, 2014, at 2:41 PM, "Baker, Amy C." <amy.baker@epuc.ea.gov> 
wrote:

Hi Meredith,

If you can’t get me the presentation now, can you send the 
following from the presentation:

A map showing where the shooter was located and the before and 
after shots of the substation pre/post grass removal.

Thanks

Amy Baker

SB GT&S 0276067

mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:amy.baker@epuc.ea.gov


Energy Advisor to Commissioner Catherine J.K. Sandoval

California Public Utilities Commission

03/1891

amv.baker@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0276068

mailto:amv.baker@cpuc.ca.gov

